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Genevieve Rasmussen

From: Genevieve Rasmussen
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 11:54 AM
To: save@3.basecamp.com
Subject: FW: Idaho Perinatal Quality Collaborative News: October 2023

From: Comagine Health <Communications@comagine.org>  
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 1:40 PM 
To: Genevieve Rasmussen <grasmussen@comagine.org> 
Subject: Idaho Perinatal Quality Collaborative News: October 2023 
 
 

Idaho Perinatal Quality 
Collaborative News 

 

The Maternal and Child Health Program of the Idaho 

Department of Health and Welfare and Comagine Health  
have partnered to establish Idaho’s Perinatal Quality Collaborative 

(IDPQC). The Idaho PQC brings together clinical providers,  
public health leaders, payers and community-based organizations 

to improve outcomes for pregnant people and babies. 
  

 

   
  

 

October 2023 
 

 

Excited to learn more about the Idaho Perinatal Quality Collaborative (IDPQC) and get 

involved? Complete the IDPQC Interest Form to sign up for future newsletter, project 

updates, and express interest in leadership roles.  
 

 

     

 

IDPQC to Launch Severe Hypertension Patient Safety Bundle at Kickoff 

 

Join us as we officially launch the Patient Safety Bundle: Severe Hypertension in 
Pregnancy during the IDPQC Kickoff Meeting on Oct. 16. This kickoff will cover how 
your hospital can enroll in the AIM Data Center, what data elements are required for 
reporting, what the PQC structure will look like and how you can be involved. 
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Oct. 16, 2023 | 11 a.m. MT 
 

 

Register now!  
  

 

Stay tuned for information on the IDPQC Annual Summit, coming this winter/spring! 
 

 

     

      

 

  

Meet the Idaho Perinatal Quality Collaborative  
(IDPQC) Establishment Team 

 

Jennifer Liposchak is the women and infant health program 

manager for the Idaho Department of Health and Welfare's 

Maternal and Child Health Program, where she has been 

instrumental in improving maternal and infant health outcomes in 

Idaho. She coordinated the Idaho's Maternal Mortality Review 

Committee and is dedicated to supporting moms and babies 

throughout the state. 

 

Ami Hanna is the maternity program manager at Comagine 

Health and has extensive experience in improving maternal  
health outcomes for underserved communities. As a full-spectrum 

doula, her work has provided a firsthand understanding of the 

barriers that many families face in accessing quality maternal 

health care. 

 

Genevieve Rasmussen is a project manager with eight years of 

experience in direct patient health care settings. She has led 

large-scale data collection and evaluation projects and currently 

manages the Oregon Maternal Data Center among other 

projects.  

 

Phillip Wetmore is a senior project coordinator dedicated to 

improving maternal health care quality by collaborating with  
health care providers, community partners and beneficiaries.  
He has helped implement the OB Hemorrhage AIM patient  
safety bundle and coordinated with the Oregon Perinatal 
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Collaborative to host the annual Maternal Health Summit  
among other projects. 
 

      

 

     

 

  

 

  

 

This project was supported by CFDA 93.994 from the Health Resources and Services Administration.  

Its contents are solely the responsibility of the authors and do not necessarily represent the official views  

of the Idaho Department of Health and Welfare or the Health Resources and Services Administration. 
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